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March 29, 1982 49 gW

MEMORANDUM FOR: J. M. Taylor, Director, Division of Pro. ,

,
Development and Appraisal to

FROM: G. H. Smith, Director, Division of Emergency
Preparedness and Operational Support

SUBJECT: INP0 REPORT - FITZPATRICK

Enclosed is a copy of the subject report which has been provided to
Reaion I by the licensee. This report is being provided in accordance
with Mr. Moseley's request of May 6, 1981 and Mr. Stello's memorandum
of June 26, 1981. -

/

Geor|ae"N. Smith, Director,
--n

'

DivjsionofEmergency
Preparedness and Operational
Support

~

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: (w/ encl)
/ E. G. Case, NRR

Regional Administrators II, III, IV, V
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